From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC call for papers v4
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 10:48:20 AM

Let me know if there was anymore specific text you needed from me.
Larry

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 at 10:20 AM

To: "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Perlner,
Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>,
Daniel Smith_

Cc: "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)"
<lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: PQC call for papers v4

I've added my fixes. I've also made some other small revisions throughout the document, so if
you haven't yet started, please use the attached version. If you have already started writing,
maybe you can copy/paste your sections you've edited into this document. Thanks.

Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Daniel Smith
Cc: Peralta, Rene (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

Subject: PQC call for papers v4

Hi everyone,

Here is an updated version of the call for papers, after our discussion this morning. | cleaned up my
section. Could you all take turns revising your sections? If we can get this cleaned up by Friday
afternoon, that would be great!

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai





